BELL BAY ALUMINIUM

PACIFIC ALUMINIUM

Mr Robin Frith

President

Tamar Lake Inc

101 Cameron Street,
Launceston TAS 7250
robin@robinfrith.com.au

16 March 2015

Dear Robin

Re: Tamar Lake Concept

We appreciate the information you have provided in regard to the work undertaken by Tamar
Lake Inc. and the potential construction of a barrage and associated pedestrian/bike right of way
at the Tamar River (‘the Project’) located in Long Reach, just south of the Port of Bell Bay.

We understand that part of the proposal may require access to land owned by Rio
Tinto Aluminium (Bell Bay) Limited (‘BBA’) for construction purposes and the potential installation
of the pedestrian/bike right of way.

Subject to the Project receiving all necessary approvals to proceed, BBA confirms it would be
prepared to enter discussions with Tamar Lake Inc. about potential options for access to be
facilitated through the BBA land and the terms on which such access may be granted when the
Project is in a position to proceed.

BBA however confirms that nothing in this letter is to be construed as agreement or consent for
access or works to take place on any land owned by BBA and BBA will not be bound to grant such
access unless and until a formal agreement granting such rights on terms acceptable to BBA has
been executed by all relevant parties.

Kind regards
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Lou Clark
Community Relations Specialist
Bell Bay Aluminium

Cc: Sam Duncan, Environmental & Analytical Superintendent, Bell Bay Aluminium
Joseph Carey, Senior Corporate Lawyer, Pacific Aluminium
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